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Malave,Brin £ 1000 000507 e
From: Stephanie [scadena@wbarnettiaw.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange :

Subject: True Money Trading

importance: High
Attachments: True Money Trading Inc - Autherity.pdf, True Money Trading Inc - Confirmation. pdf
We filed a Qualificalion to do Business in FL and | need to change the address for Angel

Quinones, 6606-TaftStreetSte—303Holtywood-33024, located on page 2 Section 12 Part

A as Vice Chairman and Part B as Vice President and Secretary.

The correct address is; 8538 Collins Avenue, Ste, 213
Miami, FL 331_41

| also need to see about getting the filed Authority form (attached) to show the corrected
address on it. Can you please let me know how | might go about getting this? Our client wants
to send the filed document to others and does not want to give out the wrong address on Taft
Street address. If you could help me | would appreciate it.

Thanks,

Stephanie Cadena

scadena@wbarnettlaw.com
Law Offices of William B. Barnett
21550 Oxnard Street

Main Plaza - Suite 200

Woodland Hiils, CA 91367

ph (B18) 595-7744

fx (818) 999-2269

179/ 1 50
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION ROR AUTEORIZATION TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 07,1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FQLLORING IS SUBMITTED TO
REGISTER A FOREION CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS [N THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. Trug Money Trading, Inc.
(Enter rame of corporation; myst include "INCORPORATED,” “COMPANY," “CORPORATION,”
"Ing " "Ca.," "Corp," *Ine," *Co," or "Corp.")

(I¥mame unavailabie ip Floyidn, enter aHomats coiporata name adopess foc the purposs of tiansacting busines ja Floiida)

2. Nevada 1 27-3846337
(State or eguntry under 1hs [aw of whick It |s {ncorporated) (FEI ngmbur, if applicable)
4. October 22, 2010 s. Perpsiyal
{Date of incorporatin) (Duration: Yoar corp. will asase to eaist ot "perpetanl™)

5. _Oclober 22, 2010
(Dase fimt ransanied business i Florid, (£ ptios to vegistration)
{SEE SECTIONS §07.150) & 607.1502, F.5., to dememine penxity (iebility)

2.6538 Collins Avenus Ste. 213, Miami, Florida 33141

(Priacipa| office addresy)

8538 Collins Avenue Ste. 213, Miami, Florida 33141

(Cusrery malling 2ddreas)

s. Investments and Commodilies
(Purpose(s) of corporation autherized i heme #ate or sountry e be carrled out In sinte of Floride)

¢, Name snd abpet addimas of Flerica registered ygent:. (P.0. Box NOT acoepmable)
Netne Mﬁ[;g&l J. Frade
Office Address: 8538 Collins Avenue  $Ste, 213

Miami , Flonida 33141
(City) ‘Zip coda)

£0:21Hd 81 ADRUIOZ

10. Reglsterad agent’s acesplance:
Having becn namnd ar registered agant and to aceept servicy of process far the ebove sutted cotparadan af the placs
designated in this appiication, 1 hareby accept the appoiniment as reglseered agent and agree io act in this copacliy, J
Jurther agree to comply with the provivions of all statuter reiativa to the proper and complete perforainnce of my dunas,
and I am fandliar with and accept the obligations of my potliton as rogistatad agant.

(Regisrerpll ugant's signature)

11, Attached {8 & cesti ficate of existence duly suthenticaced, not moms than 30 days prior to delivery ef this application to
the Depatrnent of State, by the Secretaty of State or other offteidl having custody of sorporate records {n the Jw jediction
undsy the Jaw of wihicl: it is incorporated.
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12. Nanes and business addradden of officers and/or direstors:
A. DIRECTORS
crairmes: MARUEL J. Frade

adaren: 8538 Collins Avenue Ste, 213
Miami, Florida 33141

Vies Chairman; ANgel R, if

aapen: 8600 Taft Street, Suite 303
Holiywood, Florida 33024

Directon:

Addrese:

Drrector:

Address:

B. OFFICERS

pasiden: Manue! J, Frade

Addas: 8638 Collins Avenue Ste. 213
Miami, Florida 33141

vies Praicue. ANGE!T R, Quifiones

add.eme. 3800 Taft Street, Suite 303
Hollywood, Florida 33024

secny: ANgel R. Quifiones

addarsss: 8600 Taft Street, Sufte 303, Hellvwood, Florida 33024
Traasuver: Manueal J. Frade :

adareer; 8538 Colling Avenue Ste. 213, Mlami, Florida 33141
NOTE: If necessaty, you may atach an ./-/: 4 O lf Hon Listing additonal officers andior directon.
1.

The officer or direetor sigaing thiv docugment (and wha is listed in sumbor 12 above) affizngs thet the facts stated hevwin
ua true and that he gr she i swere that false Information submitied in 8 document to the Departroent of State conatiums a
third degree felony v provided for In 8.817.153, F.3.

1a. _Manue! J. Frade, Prasident
(Typed or printed name wod capacity of pouson signing application)
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:CRETARY OF §T4 7

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE ‘ i§:
(INCLUDING AMENDMENTS) 1§

1, ROSS MILLER, the duly elected and gualified Nevada Secretary of Stare, do hereby certify :
that [ am, by the laws of sald State, the custodian of the records relating to filings by i
carporations, non-profit corpotations, corpotation soles, limited-liability companies, limited :
i partnerships, limited-linbility partmerships and business trusts pursuant to Title 7 of the Nevada

: Revised Statutes which are either presently in a staws of good standing or were in good standing
for a time period subsequent of 1976 and am the proper officer 1o execute this certificate.

I further certify that the records of the Nevada Secretary of State, at the date of this certificnte, ‘h
evidence, TRUE MONEY TRADING, INC,, ag a ¢orporation duly organized under the laws of
Nevada and existing under und by virtue of the laws of the State of Nevada since October 22,
2010, and {5 in good standing in this state.

[ fucther certify, that the above corporation has Articles of In¢orporation and no amendments on
file in this office ay of the date of this certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my
hand and afflxed the Great Seal of State, at my
office on November 16, 2010,

g

ROSS MILLER
Secretary of Sale

Elactroniv Certificate

Certificate Numbar: C207011168-3487
You may veriy this slactreaic cerificate
oniing at http/Mww.nvuos.gov/

= bwrygree-

£0 :2IHd 81 ADNDIN



850-617-6381 11/19/2010 12:18:56 PM PAGE 1/002 Fax Server

A Sl e e et e e e

Wy

(o

(e)

@

L
(9

sessizmisa st ies s

I certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the applicaticn by

/e TRUE MONEY TRADING, INC., a Nevada corporation, authorized to transact

8 business within the State of Florida on November 18, 2010 as shown by the
records of this office. .

S0

I further certify the document was electronically received under FAX audit
number H10000250450. This certificate is issued in accordance with sectiong?
15.16, Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the code noted below.
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The document number of this corporation is F10000005074.

Authentication Code: 210A00027236-111910-F10000005074-1/1
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Given under my hand and the

Great Seal of the State of Florida,
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Nineteenth day of November, 2010

/M K buts

Dawn K. Roberts
Secretary of State

O e S A S P
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November 19, 2010 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

TRUE MONEY TRADING, INC.
6538 COLLINS AVENUE
SUITE 213

MIAMI, FL 33141

Qualification documents for TRUE MONEY TRADING, INC. were filed on
November 18, 2010 and assigned document number F10000005074. Please refer
to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Your corporation is authorized to transact business in Florida as of the
file date.

The certification you requested is enclosed. This document was
electronically received and filed under FAX audit number H10000250450.

To maintain "active" status with the Division of Corporations, an annual
report must be filed yearly between January lst and May 1st beginning in
the year following the file date or effective date indicated above. If

the annual report is not filed by May lst, a $400 late fee will be added.

A Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN) will be required when
this report is filed. Contact the IRS at 1-800-829-4933 for an S5-4 form
or go to www.irs.gov. .

Please notify this offfice if the corporate address changes.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this
office at (850) 245-6973.

Claretha Golden

Regulatory Specialist II

New Filing Section

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 210A00027236

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314



